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Lisa N. Himes

From: Lisa N. Himes

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 1:02 PM

To: ‘Doehl, Anika YNC'

Ce: EXEC, USCG SMB

Subject: RE: Your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)/Privacy Act (PA) 2018-CGFO-01591
Anika,

| left you a voicemail following up on the status. Can you give me a call or email me?

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Norrett Himes | Of Counsel

ROGERS JOSEPH O'DONNELL | a Professional Law Corporation
875 15th Street, N.W,, Suite 725 | Washington, D.C. 20005
202.777.8953 direct | 202.347.8429 fax

311 California Street, 10th fl | San Francisco, CA 94104
415.956.2828 main | 415.956.6457 fax
lhimes@rjo.com

wWww.rio.com

Notice to recipient: This email s meant for only the intended recipient{s) of the transmission and may be privileged by law, If you recelve this
emall in error, please notify us immediately. Do not print, copy, or disseminate it. Please delete the emall from your system. Thank you.

From: Doehl, Anika YNC <Anika.Doehi@uscg.mil>

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 6:08 PM

To: Lisa N. Himes <LHimes@rjo.com>

Cc: EXEC, USCG SMB <USCG.EXEC@uscg.mil>

Subject: RE: Your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)/Privacy Act (PA) 2018-CGFO-01591

Good afternoon Ma'am,

My apologies for not reviewing my voice messages and not replying in a timely matter. A draft response was prepared
on 9/5 and is currently with our Front Officer Leadership for final review before it is signed. | will notify you as soon as
the response is cleared and signed. Please let me know if you have any additional guestions, thank you.

Sincerely,
Anika

Very respectfully,

Chief Anika Doehl

Office of the Commandant
Executive Secretariat
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202-372-4438

From: Lisa N, Himes <LHimes@®rjo.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Doehl, Anika YNC <Anika,Doehl@uscg. mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Your Freedom of Information Act {(FOIA)/Privacy Act {PA) 2018-CGFO-01591

Anika,

I have left you some voicemail messages and still have not heard anything from you on this request. You mentioned
that this was a priority and you were looking into it right away.

Please contact me as soon as possible.

Thank you,
Lisa

From: Lisa N, Himes

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 5:02 PM

To: 'anika.doehl@uscg.ml' <anika.doehl@uscg.mil>

Subject: FW: Your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)/Privacy Act (PA) 2018-CGFO-01591

Anika,

Per our conversation, below is the information | mentioned. Please let me know as soon as possible the status on this
request,

Thank you,
Lisa

Lisa Norrett Himes | Of Counsel

ROGERS JOSEPH O'DONNELL | a Professional Law Corporation
875 15th Street, N.W., Suite 725 | Washington, D.C. 20005
202.777.8953 direct | 202.347.8429 fax

311 California Street, 10th fl | San Francisco, CA 94104
415,956.2828 main | 415.956.6457 fax
Ihimes@rjo.com

WWW.o.com

Notice to recipient: This email is meant for only the intended recipient(s) of the transmission and may be privileged by law. If you recelve this
email in error, pleass notify us immediately. Do not print, copy, or disseminate it Please delete the email from your system. Thank you.

From: Flood, Thelma R CIV <Thelma.R.Flood@uscg.mil>

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Lisa N. Himes <LHimes@trjo.com>

Subject: RE: Your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)/Privacy Act (PA) 2018-CGF0O-01591
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Good evening Ms. Himes,
Please reach out to YN2 Devin Fox in regards to an update status on your request,

He can be reached at (202) 372-4400, His email address is: Devin.C.Fox@uscg.mil. Please provide him with the subject
FOIA reqguest number for tracking purposes,

v/r

Thelma Flood

CG-DCO Directorate FOIA Coordinator
United States Coast Guard Headquarters
Tele: 202 372-1284

From: Lisa N. Himes <LHimes@rjo.com>

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Flood, Thelma R CIV <Thelma.R.Flood@uscg.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)/Privacy Act (PA) 2018-CGFO-01591

Theima,
Thank you. | left you a voicemail. Please let me know if you hear back from your front office today as you mentioned,

Thanks,
Lisa

From: Flood, Thelma R CIV <Thelma.R Flood@uscg.mil>

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Lisa N. Himes <LHimes@ric.com>

Subject: RE: Your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)/Privacy Act {PA) 2018-CGFO-01591

Good morning Ms. Himes,

I do apologize for just getting back to your email and phone messages. | was outon feave and I'm just returning back to
the office. | have left a message with our front office in regards to a status update of your request. As soon as | hear
sornething, I'll reach out to you.

v/r

Thelma Flood

CG-DCO Directorate FOIA Coordinator
United States Coast Guard Headquarters
2703 Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue, SE
STOP 7501

Washington, DC 20593-7501

Email: Thelma.R.Flood@uscg.mil

Tele: 202 372-1284
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From: Lisa N, Himes <tHimes@rio.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Flood, Theima R CIV <Thelma.R.Flood@uscg.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: Your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)/Privacy Act (PA) 2018-CGFO-01591

Ms. Flood,

| have left several voicemail messages for you but have not received any response. Please contact me as soon as
possible regarding the status of the above-referenced FOIA request.

Thank you,
Lisa Himes

Lisa Norrett Himes | Of Counsel

ROGERS JOSEPH O'DONNELL | a Professional Law Corporation
875 15th Street, N.W,, Suite 725 | Washington, D.C. 20005
202.777.8953 direct | 202,347.8429 fax

311 California Street, 10th fl | San Francisco, CA 94104
415.956.2828 main | 415.956.6457 fax
thimes@rjo.com

WWW.rjo.com

Notice to recipient: This email is meant for only the intended reclpfent(s) of the transmission and may be privileged by law. If you receive this
ernall in error, please notify us immediately. Do not print, copy, or disseminate it. Please delete the email from your systern. Thank you.

From: Griffie, Jonathan A CTR <Jonathan.A.Griffle @uscg.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 5:04 AM

To: Lisa N, Himes <LHimes@rjo.com>

Subject: RE: Your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)/Privacy Act (PA) 2018-CGFO-01591

Good Morning,

Ms. Flood can be reached at Thelma.R.Flood @uscg.mil.

From: Lisa N. Himes <LHimes@rj¢.com>

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 6:25 PM

To: HQS-SMB-FOIA <EFQIA@uscg. mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Scurce] RE: Your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)/Privacy Act (PA) 2018-CGF0O-01591

Amanda,

| have left several voicemail messages for Thelma Flood and have not received any response. Do you have an email
address for her or another contact at that office?

Thank you,
Lisa
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From: HQS-SMB-FOIA [mailto:EFOIA@uscg. mill

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Lisa N. Himes <LHimes@rjo.com>

Subject: RE: Your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)/Privacy Act (PA) 2018-CGFO-01591

Good morning,

Your request was forwarded to the Office of Investigation (INV) for processing and direct response to you. For the
current status of your request, please contact Ms. Thelma Flood of INV at 202-372-1284.

Sincerely,

Amanda C. Ackerson

Management and Policy Analyst

U.S5. Coast Guard (CG-611)

Office of Information Management

2763 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE SE STOP 7710
WASHINGTON DC 20593-771@

Phone: 202-475-3522

Fax: 202-372-8413

From: Lisa N. Himes <LHimes@rio.com>

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 6:57 PM

To: HOS-SMB-FOIA <EFQIA@uscg.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)/Privacy Act (PA) 2018-CGFO-01591

US Coast Guard FOIA/PA Office,

I left a voicemail message for Samantha Atherson (sp?) earlier today at the number provided below. Please contact me
as soon as possible to discuss the status of this request.

Thank you,
Lisa Norrett Himes

Lisa Norrett Himes | Of Counsel

ROGERS JOSEPH O'DONNELL | a Professional Law Corporation
875 15th Street, N.W., Suite 725 | Washington, D.C. 20005
202.777.8953 direct | 202.347.8429 fax

311 California Street, 10th fl | San Francisco, CA 94104
415.956.2828 main | 415.956.6457 fax
lhimes@rjo.com

WWW.r{o.com

Notice to reciplent: This emall is meant for only the intended recipient{s) of the transmission and may be privileged by law. If you receive this
email in error, please notify us immediately, Do not prnt, copy, or disseminate it Please delete the email from your system. Thank you.
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From: efoia@uscg.mil [mailto:efoia@uscg.mil]

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 8:05 AM

To: Lisa N, Himes <LHimes®@®rjo.com>

Subject: RE: Your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)/Privacy Act (PA) 2018-CGFO-01591

Mrs. Himes,

This acknowledges receipt of your April 17, 2018, Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the U.S. Coast Guard
(USCG). Your request was received on May 04, 2018 and has been assighed FOIA[PA] number 2018-CGFC-01591.

We have queried the appropriate component of the USCG for responsive records. if any responsive records are located,
they will be reviewed for determination of releasability. Please be assured that one of the processors in our office will
respond to your request as expeditiously as possible. We appreciate your patience as we proceed with your request.

You may check the status of your request by entering FOIA[PA] request num ber 2018-CGF0-01591 into the following
site: http://www.dhs.gov/fola-status. Request status is updated and refreshed on a nightly basis electronically.

You may contact this office via telephone at 202-475-3522 or via email at EFOIA@uscg. mil if you have any further
guestions.

Sincerely,

U.S. Coast Guard
FOIA/PA Office



